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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

2 June 2006

Clutterbuck, Paul Jeremy, beneficiary, of 149 Loburn
Whiterock Road, R.D. 2, Kaiapoi, at 4.00 p.m.

15 June 2006

Tresidder LJD & GM Partnership, farming partnership,
at 10.12 a.m.

16 June 2006

Austin-Wallace, Simon Daniel Arrow, shop assistant, of
34 Killarney Street, Takapuna, Auckland, at 1.18 p.m.
Champion, Micheal Alexander, labourer, and Champion,
Debra Joy, housewife, both of 49A Heaton Street, Timaru,
at 10.55 a.m.

Lyle, Phillip Stanley, business relationship manager, of
42 Mt Smart Road, Onehunga, Auckland, at 1.40 p.m.
Marshall, Richard Graeme, beneficiary, of 69 Archibald
Street, Tinwald, Ashburton, at 2.50 p.m.

Nelson, Gary Paul, automotive technician, of 1 Harriet
Street, Mangere, Auckland, at 3.51 p.m.

O’Connor, Julie Cecilena, mother, of 19 Santa Rosa
Avenue, Halswell, Christchurch, at 1.20 p.m.

Wilson, Brodie Varian, vineyard assistant, of 18 McKenzie
Street, Blenheim, at 3.37 p.m.

19 June 2006

Afolau, Matalena, of 4 Dido Place, Porirua, at 10.21 a.m.
Ave, Carly Jean (also known as Hudson, Carly Jean),
photographer, of 32 Campell Street, Nelson, at 3.25 p.m.
Bowen, Shane Nicolas, insurance adviser, of 34 Kirton
Street, Masterton, at 3.10 p.m.

Bryan, Sandra Lee, mother, of 241 Daphne Street,
Te Awamutu, at 10.10 a.m.

Clarke, Catherine Mavis, insurance adviser, of 34 Kirton
Street, Masterton, at 3.10 p.m.

Cleave, Graeme Bruce, labourer, of 23 George King
Memorial Drive, R.D. 2, Outram, at 4.01 p.m.

Cleave, Teena Marie (also known as Cook, Teena Marie),
caregiver, of 23 George King Memorial Drive, R.D. 2,
Outram, at 4.01 p.m.

Dunick-Larsen, Coral Marie, of 68 Burrows Street, Bluff,
at 10.08 a.m.

Heke, Katrina Marie, beneficiary, of 59 Turret Road,
Tauranga, at 12.20 p.m.

Howard, Anthony Michael, self-employed retailer, of
19 Trevor Road, Newport, Sydney, New South Wales,
Australia, at 12.12 p.m.

Husson, Sam, of Wellington, at 10.20 a.m.

McCormick, Shayne Albert, beneficiary, of 20 Cockerell
Street, Brockville, Dunedin, at 12.45 p.m.

McGovern, Paul Raymond, timber machinist, of 21 Russell
Crescent, Western Heights, Rotorua, at 4.30 p.m.

Sterling, Richard Peter, bricklayer, of 2/54 Easton Park
Parade, Glenfield, Auckland, at 11.36 a.m.

Sutherland, Ivan Sinclair, chimney sweep, of 100 Villa
Street, Masterton, at 10.19 a.m.

Thompson, Rhonda Gay, mother, of 6 Rosandich Drive,
Sunnyvale, Waitakere, Auckland, at 3.31 p.m.

Wilson, Sandra Mary, unemployed, of 62 Splitt Avenue,
Hamilton, at 12.55 p.m.

20 June 2006

Aitken, Patricia Marie, accounting clerk, of 15A Canning
Street, Gore, at 4.35 p.m.

Amundsen, Kym Fiona (also known as Thew, Kym Fiona),
caregiver, at 11.50 a.m.

Garrett, Stephanie Elizabeth (also known as Keenan,
Stephanie Elizabeth), mother, of 2/49 Bishopdale Avenue,
Bishopdale, Nelson, at 2.20 p.m.

Henare, Trevor Murdoch, unemployed, of 17 Korora Street,
Bromley, Christchurch, at 2.55 p.m.

Howard, Vicki Anne, self-employed fruit and vegetable
retailer, of 19 Trevor Road, Newport, Sydney, New South
Wales, Australia, at 11.59 a.m.

Matthews, Bobby William, beneficiary, of 822 Pollen Street,
Thames, at 4.05 p.m.

Norton, Lois Elizabeth, mother, of 36D Regent Street,
Fairlie, at 12.45 p.m.

Patel, Patrick, chef, of 18 Beach Road, Parnell, Auckland,
at2.31 p.m.
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Sekona, Vivian Yvonne, beneficiary, of 9C Canal Road,
Avondale, Auckland, at 10.53 a.m.

Thompson, Joanne Glenda (also known as Johnson,
Joanne Glenda), housewife, of Unit 26, 285 Creek
Road, Mt Gravatt East, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, at
2.30 p.m.

21 June 2006

Ahern, Michael Patrick, builder/labourer, of 1185 Victoria
Street, Hamilton, at 2.15 p.m.

Brafield, Stephen Henry, manager, of 32 Adsal Court,
Metung, Victoria, Australia, at 4.55 p.m.

Cowling, Carol-Anne, beneficiary, of 18 Battiscombe
Terrace, Waitara, at 2.10 p.m.

Curry, Martin Andrew, general hand, of 5/1165 Victoria
Street, Hamilton, at 2.26 p.m.

Johnson, Tarquin Brooke, butcher, of Unit 26, 285 Creek
Road, Mt Gravatt East, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, at
4.40 p.m.

McCaughan, William, self-employed, of 42A Berwyn
Avenue, Takanini, Auckland, at 10.30 a.m.

O’Keefe, Glenn Terence, property developer, at 10.55 a.m.
Poihi, Teati, superannuitant, of 12 Watt Street, Hamilton
East, Hamilton, at 11.50 a.m.

Rogers-Kirker, David Stephen, waiter, of 20B New
Windsor Road, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at 3.09 p.m.
Singh, Jagraj, beneficiary, of 69 McAnnalley Street,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 3.47 p.m.

Tamanui, Alechia Harata, unemployed, of 815 Victoria
Street, Hastings, at 10.17 a.m.

Tau, Audrey Charlotte, at 10.23 a.m.

Wall, Mark, at 10.24 a.m.

Weir, David Grant, of 542 Karioitahi Road, R.D. 3, Waiuku,
Auckland, at 10.28 a.m.
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22 June 2006

Berge, Samuel Colin, salesman, of 1/619 Beach Road,
Rothesay Bay, North Shore, at 12.02 p.m.

Crane, Peter John, labourer, of 55 MacAlister Street,
Rockhampton, Queensland, Australia, at 11.30 a.m.

Daken, Trinity Leslie Noel, unemployed, of 264 Estuary
Road, South Brighton, Christchurch, at 11.20 a.m.

Lilly, Burie, housewife, of 103A Scott Street, Blenheim, at
11.50 a.m.

Norrie, Rebecca Jane (also known as Ducker, Rebecca
Jane), retail manager, of 3/5 Winton Court, Howick,
Auckland, at 10.11 a.m.

Novata, Samantha Courtney Moka Afa, unemployed, of
117 Titirangi Road, New Lynn, Auckland, at 1.46 p.m.
Ritete, Jaime Te Rohu, baker, of 76 Pembroke Street,
New Plymouth, at 3.20 p.m.

Taylor, Brian Kenneth, beneficiary, of 12 Leckhampton
Court, Dunedin, at 11.10 a.m.

23 June 2006

Gibson, James Thomas and Gibson, Helen Lynette, both
farmers, both of 91 Eden Avenue, Te Awamutu, at 11.50 a.m.
Harbour, Kyle Warrick, driver, of 36 Bull Avenue,
Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, at 12.02 p.m.

Taylor, Gregory Stuart, self-employed, of 27A Jutland
Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 12.36 p.m.

Westhead, Neil, father, of 65 Delaney Drive, Stokes Valley,
Lower Hutt, at 11.50 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,

Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba4258

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

NZBT Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 6 (2) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that at the request of the mortgagee
on the 16th day of June 2006, John Joseph Cregten and
Andrew John McKay, chartered accountants of Auckland,
were appointed joint and several receivers and managers of
the property of NZBT Limited under the powers contained
in clause 4.3 of a mortgage dated the 21st day of July 2005
granted by that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All the stratum estates in
freehold described and comprised in certificates of
title NA107B/40, NA99A/84, NA99A/85, NA99A/50
(all North Auckland Registry) together with the associated
rights and interests.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:
Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Dated this 16th day of June 2006.

J.J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers.

ar4192

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

15 June 2006
GMJ Plumbing Limited (in liquidation) at 11.12 a.m.

Majestic Foundation Co Limited (in liquidation) at
11.07 a.m.

19 June 2006
Impact Metals Limited (in liquidation) at 10.11 a.m.

Party Jukebox & Karaoke Limited (in liquidation) at
10.38 a.m.

22 June 2006

Business Advisory Services Limited (in liquidation) at
10.08 a.m.

HSL Software Limited (in liquidation) at 10.00 a.m.
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Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web  site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al4257

McBaco Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on
the date and time below:

20 June 2006

McBaco Holdings Limited at 4.20 p.m.

T. L. RODEWALD, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 127
Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga. Telephone:
(07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

Note: The liquidation is a solvent voluntary liquidation.
al4274

WKM Francis Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of June 2006,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of WKM Francis Limited at 11.03 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 12th
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 20th day of June 2006.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4175

Hirini Bulk Transport Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of June
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner,
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Hirini Bulk Transport Limited at 10.08 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 15th
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 73

29 JUNE 2006

benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 21st day of June 2006.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4080

Techbase Australasia Pty Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively,
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Techbase
Australasia Pty Limited by the High Court, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”),
on the 19th day of June 2006 at 10.46 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that as liquidators of Techbase Australasia
Pty Limited, we fix the 19th day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 20th day of June 2006.
JOHN FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: Techbase Australasia Pty Limited
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119
The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Sandra
Pearson).

al4179

E&C Builders Limited (struck off and in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Vance and Barry Jordan, chartered accountants, were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of E&C Builders
Limited (struck off and in liquidation) on the 19th day of
June 2006 at 10.50 a.m., by the High Court at Wellington.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 10th day of July 2006, as the
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Louise Craig at McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.
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Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named company should provide details to the
liquidators urgently.

al4204

Doowhsa Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 957833

On the 16th day of June 2006 at 10.30 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Doowhsa
Limited be wound up and that Evan James Taylor, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator with the
liquidation commencing on the 16th day of June 2006 at
10.30 a.m.

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.

Pursuant to section 255 (2) (c), copies of the resolution and
statement of the company’s affairs have been delivered to
the Registrar of Companies.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

EVAN JAMES TAYLOR, Liquidator.

Address for Service: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road
(P.O. Box 36-074), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 355 6876.
Facsimile: (03) 355 2103.

Note: The liquidation follows the sale of the company’s
business. The company is solvent and all creditors have
been or will be paid. On the 16th day of May 2006, the
company changed its name from Ashwood Park Rest Home
Limited to Doowhsa Limited. This company has no
association whatsoever with Ashwood Park Rest Home
2004 Limited, the current operator of the Ashwood Park

Rest Home.
al4162
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Note: The liquidation follows the sale of the company’s
business. The company is solvent and all creditors have
been or will be paid. On the 16th day of May 2006, the
company changed its name from Ashwood Park Retirement
Village Limited to Doowhsa No. 2 Limited. This company
has no association whatsoever with Ashwood Park
Retirement Village 2004 Limited, the current operator of the

Ashwood Park Retirement Village.
al4163

Doowhsa No. 2 Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 960454

On the 16th day of June 2006 at 10.30 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Doowhsa No. 2
Limited be wound up and that Evan James Taylor, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator with the
liquidation commencing on the 16th day of June 2006 at
10.30 a.m.

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Pursuant to section 255 (2) (c), copies of the resolution and
statement of the company’s affairs have been delivered to
the Registrar of Companies.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

EVAN JAMES TAYLOR, Liquidator.

Address for Service: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road
(P.O. Box 36-074), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 355 6876.
Facsimile: (03) 355 2103.

Pine Valley Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 21st day of June 2006 at
10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason
be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Pine Valley Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 21st day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of June 2006.

R. K. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Pine Valley Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al4178

Rental Systems Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 21st day of June 2006 at
10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason
be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Rental Systems
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 21st day of July 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of June 2006.
R. K. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
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a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Rental Systems Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al4208
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Manufact Data Systems Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 22nd day of June 2006 at
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip
Meltzer be appointed as liquidators.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Manufact Data
Systems Limited (in liquidation) fix the 24th day of July
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries and Proxies May be
Directed by a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason
Heath, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Manufact Data Systems
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named

company which is no longer trading.
al4224
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Revo Industries Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Revo Industries Limited (in liquidation) on the 22nd day
of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Revo Industries
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 28th day of July 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacratft.
al4235

Ellerslie Park Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Ellerslie Park Holdings Limited (in liquidation) on the
22nd day of June 2006 at 12.00 midday, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Ellerslie Park
Holdings Limited (in liquidation) fix the 24th day of July
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al4246

The Concrete Crowd Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 15th day of June 2006 at
11.12 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris van
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 28th day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 15 June 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Nick Hawken. Telephone: (09) 306 3357.

al4174

Forgecraft Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 16th day of June 2006 at
11.50 a.m., appointed Boris van Delden and Kevin Warwick
Bromwich, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix Tuesday, the 25th day of
July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
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any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

KEVIN W. BROMWICH, Liquidator.

Date of Ligquidation: 16 June 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514.

al4155
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Paneke Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

David James Withell, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator of
Paneke Enterprises Limited on the 19th day of June 2006 at
1.00 p.m., at which date and time the liquidation commenced,
by a special resolution of the members of Paneke Enterprises
Limited.

The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section
243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting
is required to be called.

Any inquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care
of Sauer & Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants,
79 Kilmore Street (P.O. Box 13-246), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 6458. Facsimile: (03) 366 6457.

DAVID JAMES WITHELL, Liquidator.

Note: The company is solvent but is being liquidated as part
of the rearrangement of the shareholders’ affairs.
al4136
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The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of June 2006
at 3.00 p.m.

The directors have resolved that the company, being solvent,
will be able to pay its debts.

Notice of that resolution has been filed with the Registrar of
Companies in accordance with section 243 (8) of the Act.

Notice to Creditors to Make Claims

The liquidator fixes the 29th day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which any creditors of the company are to make
their claims and establish any priority, under section 312 of
the Act, or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

The liquidator intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies
at Auckland to remove the company from the Register,
under section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the
liquidator has completed his duties and has delivered to
the Registrar the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Act.

Objections to remove, under section 321 of the Act, must be
made in writing to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.

KEVIN J. GILLIGAN, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Their Inquiries to the Liquidator
at: P.O. Box 26-022, Epsom, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 834 4486. Facsimile: (09) 834 4990.

al4156

Westburn Development Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Stewart Allan Stanley, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator of
Westburn Development Limited on the 19th day of June
2006 at 1.00 p.m., at which date and time the liquidation
commenced, by a special resolution of the members of
Westburn Development Limited.

The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section
243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting
is required to be called.

Any inquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care
of Sauer & Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants,
79 Kilmore Street (P.O. Box 13-246), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 6458. Facsimile: (03) 366 6457.

STEWART ALLAN STANLEY, Liquidator.

Note: The company is solvent but is being liquidated as part
of the rearrangement of the shareholder’s affairs.
al4137

Therapeutic Arts Trust (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Therapeutic
Arts Trust (in liquidation) commenced on the 23rd day of
June 2006 at 9.30 a.m., when the members appointed Murray
G. Allott, chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator,
in accordance with section 24 of the Charitable Trusts Act
1957, by the passing of a resolution at a meeting called for
that purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
21st day of July 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
any benefit of any distribution made before their claims are
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Any inquiries by creditors or members may be directed to
the liquidator.

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, P.O. Box
29-432, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile:
(03) 365 6400.

al4294

Keriland Orchards Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Kevin John Gilligan, of Auckland, was appointed as
liquidator of Keriland Orchards Limited (in liquidation) by
special resolution of its shareholders under section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”).

Transco (Auckland) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of June 2006, it
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Transco (Auckland) Limited be liquidated and that Stephen
Mark Lawrence and Anthony John McCullagh, of Horwath
Corporate (Auckland) Limited, be appointed joint and
several liquidators for that purpose.
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Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed the 24th day
of July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of
the above-named company are to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the
liquidators during normal business hours at the address
and contact numbers stated below.

STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE and ANTHONY JOHN
MCcCULLAGH, Joint Liquidators.

The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland)
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Auckland 1015. Telephone:
(09) 306 3440. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536.

Attention: Chris McCullagh.

al4225

Ryton Station Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 249501

I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for
the purpose of winding up a solvent, non-trading company
and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, I was appointed as liquidator of Ryton Station Limited
with effect from the 23rd day of June 2006 at 9.00 a.m.
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Ryton Station
Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 10th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154),
during normal business hours.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of June 2006.

A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.
The liquidation is taking place as the company has ceased

trading following the sale of its business assets.
al4262

F C C Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of June 2006, it was resolved by resolution
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that F C C Holdings Limited be
liquidated and that Geoffrey Anthony Bolderston and Stephen
Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Christchurch, be
appointed joint liquidators for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of June 2006 at
2.00 p.m.
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Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The liquidators propose not to call a meeting of creditors as
provided by section 245 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 28th
day of July 2006, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

GEOFFREY A. BOLDERSTON and
A. DUNBAR, Joint Liquidators.

Address for Service: Care of Polson Higgs, Chartered
Accountants, Level Six, Clarendon Tower, corner of
Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box 4449),
Christchurch.  Telephone:  (03) 366 5282.  Facsimile:
(03) 366 4254.

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.
al4276

STEPHEN

Bractea Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen James Higgs and
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson Higgs,
were appointed liquidators of Bractea Holdings Limited.
The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of June 2006 at
5.00 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
28th day of July 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Robyn Patrick at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 477 9923.
Dated this 19th day of June 2006.

STEPHEN JAMES HIGGS and STEPHEN ALAN
DUNBAR, Liquidators.

Address for Service: Polson Higgs, P.O. Box 5346, Dunedin.

al4203

Forest View Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order
of the High Court on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.13 a.m.

The liquidators fix the 27th day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old
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Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978),
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

al4292
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Motutefua Aoga Nuie Incorporated
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of June 2006 at
4.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of the trust
board, pursuant to section 24 of the Incorporated Societies
Act 1908, that Motutefua Aoga Nuie Incorporated be
liquidated and that Nicholas John Hayes be appointed
liquidator for that purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed the 4th day of
August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named trust are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

NICHOLAS JOHN HAYES, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Nicholas Hayes, P.O. Box 9323,
Hamilton 2015. Telephone: (07) 849 0664. Facsmile:
(07) 849 0634.

al4253
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Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Richard Burge at
P.O. Box 30-568, Lower Hutt, or telephone (04) 569 9069.
RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.

al4195

Hannah Developments Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 19282

Notice is hereby given that the shareholders of the
above-named company voted to liquidate the company and
distribute the surplus assets.

In terms of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
the shareholders resolved to appoint Rhys Michael Barlow,
chartered accountant of Wellington, as liquidator on the
8th day of June 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2006.

RHYS MICHAEL BARLOW.

Address for Service: Care of BDO Spicers, Chartered
Accountants, Level Two, BDO House, 99-105 Customhouse
Quay (P.O. Box 10-340), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 472 5850. Facsimile: (04) 473 3582. Email:

rhys.barlow@wlg.bdospicers.com
al4173

Pedder’s Shock Absorber Service (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 26th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Pedder’s Shock Absorber
Service (NZ) Limited be liquidated and that Jugdis Hira
Parbhu, chartered accountant of Ross Melville PKF, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of June 2006.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:
Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 29th day of June 2006.
JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

al4289

Zebra Resources Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Richard Brian Burge and Brian
Joseph Walshe were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Zebra Resources Limited (in liquidation).

The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of June 2006
at 9.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix Friday,
the 14th day of July 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to

establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Seacliff Orchards Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 26th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Seacliff Orchards Limited
be liquidated and that Jugdis Hira Parbhu, chartered
accountant of Ross Melville PKF, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of June 2006.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.
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3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 29th day of June 2006.
JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

al4290
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KENNETH CHARLES OLIVER, M.B.A., Liquidator.
Address for Service: Contract Management Limited,
46A Tanner Street (P.O. Box 8253), Havelock North.
Telephone: (06) 877 7561. Facsimile: (06) 877 7562.

al4207

Aedicule Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 20th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Aedicule Limited be
liquidated and that John Ivan Farac, chartered accountant of
Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of June 2006 at
7.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

JOHN IVAN FARAC, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 8722, Symonds Street,
Auckland 1015. Telephone: (09) 303 2200. Facsimile:
(09) 307 2074.

Note: The company is solvent and has ceased trading.
al4251

STH Limited (formerly Solid Timber Homes
Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of June 2006
at 4.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of
shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that STH Limited be liquidated and that Brent
John Whatnall, chartered accountant of Horwath Porter
Wigglesworth Limited, be appointed liquidator for that
purpose.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and telephone
number stated below.

B. J. WHATNALL, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: Horwath Porter Wigglesworth
Limited, P.O. Box 544, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 1603.

Attention: B. J. Whatnall.

al4190

Waituna Dairy Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Waituna Dairy Limited be
liquidated and that Grant Mackintosh, chartered accountant
of Hamilton, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the Ist day of June 2006 at
10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 16th day of June 2006.

GRANT MACKINTOSH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 794, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 839 5725. Facsimile: (07) 838 3191.

al4209

B & S Contractors Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1579945

On the 21st day of June 2006 at 4.00 p.m., it was decided by
the board of directors, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b) of the
Act, that B & S Contractors Limited be liquidated and that
Kenneth Oliver be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of June 2006
at 5.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Langs Beach Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 21st day of June 2006 at 10.04 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that due to the
completion of the purpose for which it was incorporated,
Langs Beach Developments Limited be liquidated and that
Peter John Kendall, chartered accountant of Takapuna,
Auckland, be appointed liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that the liquidator of Langs Beach
Developments Limited fixes the 21st day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of June 2006.

P.J. KENDALL, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 33-070, Takapuna, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 486 8370. Facsimile: (09) 489 3091.

ald212

New Zealand Flavours Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c)
of the Companies Act 1993, David Murray Blanchett and
Peter Ross McLean, of Beattiec Rickman, Hamilton, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of New Zealand
Flavours Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of June 2006 at
10.26 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 14th
day of July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any



29 JUNE 2006

priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Daniel Coombe
at Beattie Rickman, Third Floor, Beattie Rickman Centre,
corner of Bryce and Anglesea Streets, Hamilton, or
telephone (07) 838 3838 or by facsimile (07) 839 4178.
Dated this 19th day of June 2006.

DAVID BLANCHETT, Liquidator, for New Zealand
Flavours Limited (in liquidation).
Address for Service: Beattie Rickman, P.O. Box 191,

Hamilton.
al4177
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Music Systems (Operations) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 16th day of June 2006 at 12.15 p.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
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241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Music Systems
(Operations) Limited be put into liquidation and that Roland
Lawrence Sarten, chartered accountant of Wellington, be
appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 16th day of June 2006 at
12.15 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
10th day of July 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 16th day of June 2006.
ROLAND LAWRENCE SARTEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Temperton & Associates Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 1140, Wellington.
Telephone: (04) 499 8382. Facsimile: (04) 471 4833.

al4228

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

I intend to remove the following companies from the Register
under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no further reason for these companies
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.
A.J. FORD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

ACK ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ALEXCONN LIMITED.

ANDERSONS ELGIN PHARMACY LIMITED.
AOTEA CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

ARTNL NO. 1 LIMITED.

ARTNL NO. 3 LIMITED.

ARTNL NO.2 LIMITED.

BARRINGTON WAREHOUSE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BAY LIME COMPANY LIMITED.

BLACKMOOR AIR LIMITED.

BROTHERS TO BOOT LIMITED.

CANE WIRE LIMITED.

CASABLANCA COLLECTION N.Z. LIMITED.
CATALINA CORPORATION LIMITED.

CHERRA LIMITED.

COUNTRY LANE DECOR LIMITED.

CROFT BUILDINGS LIMITED.

CUSTOM CREATIONS LIMITED.

D&R FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
ECOMMS LIMITED.

EDITIONS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ELLIOTT BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
FLAGSTAFF GROUP LIMITED.

G.P.G. CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

GEMS RELATED LIMITED.

GLOUCESTER 393 LIMITED.

GMYV ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

GRIFFITHS FOOTWEAR LIMITED.

H & B FOUNDOULAKIS LIMITED.

HITWISE NZ LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT HOLDINGS (2005) LIMITED.

INSPIROS LIMITED.

JDT PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

JSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KAINUI NURSERIES LIMITED.

KRAH FARMS LIMITED.

KUMENGA LIMITED.

LAZULI BLUE LIMITED.

LEMON FREW LIMITED.

LESTER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LISMORE CONSULTING LIMITED.
LOUISSON SOFTWARE LIMITED.
MARINE SPORT CHARTERS LIMITED.
MBS GROUP LIMITED.

MEGALINE LIMITED.

MOMBASA LIMITED.

MOUNT DENTAL CENTRE LIMITED.
PENZANCE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
POUTO PINE PRODUCTS LIMITED.

R O JONES PANELBEATERS LIMITED.
RAIL ACCESS SPV LIMITED.

RAPSEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ROSARIO PROPERTIES LIMITED.
RURAL BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
SALCON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SG PROPERTIES CHCH LIMITED.
SHELTAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SOUTH PACIFIC ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNING
ACADEMY LIMITED.

STAGEFRONT LIMITED.

STEEL HOUSE LIMITED.
STRENGTHEN LIMITED.

STROOF PRODUCTS LIMITED.
STYLE PATTERNS NZ LIMITED.
TRAFFIK MARKETING NZ LIMITED.
ULATA GROUP LIMITED.

VISION ROSKILL (NO. 2) LIMITED.
VISION ROSKILL LIMITED.
WALKER MATTHEWS LIMITED.
WANAKA CRANE HIRE LIMITED.
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WARTS STEEL LIMITED.

WOODMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WOOLABY NZ LIMITED.

XY LIMITED.

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies
is delivered to the Registrar by the 27th day of July 2006
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies
from the Register.

Dated this 29th day of June 2006.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061,
Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ds4261

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

I intend to remove the following companies from the
Register, under section 318 (1) (f) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds that the company has failed to pay
the fee prescribed by regulations for the application for
registration of the company under section 12 of the Act:

AQUA FLOW SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CIPRO EMARKET NZ LIMITED.

CIPRO GROUP LIMITED.

CIPRO SYSTEMS LIMITED.
CIPROREALTY LIMITED.

CYBER APPOINTORS LIMITED.
CYBER TRUSTEES LIMITED.
DESABEC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
DUCO LABOUR HIRE LIMITED.
FACTORY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
GET SMART HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GRAVESIDE SEATING LIMITED.

IN GOD WE LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT SCAFFOLDING SUPPLIES LIMITED.
JACKSON HOMES LIMITED.

KJR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

OHIRO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
OTOROHANGA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PAREMATA CRES LIMITED.
SHERIDAN DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED.
SONG PAK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
SOUND TECHNIQUES LIMITED.
UNIBALL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

If the prescribed fee is not paid to the Registrar of
Companies within 20 working days after the date of this
notice, then the company will be removed from the
New Zealand Register.

There are no grounds for objection under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 29th day of June 2006.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).
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Patervine Investments Limited, JH & RP Holdings
Limited, R B Lake Chemists Limited, Gayhurst
Pharmacy Limited, ABP Limited and

A.J. and F. Haynes Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named companies from the Register on the
grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final reports on the
liquidations, in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies
Act 1993, to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not
later than the 17th day of July 2006.

Inquiries to be directed to the liquidator, care of Goldsmith
Fox PKF, 236 Armagh Street, Christchurch.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.
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Chapman Consultants Limited (in liquidation) and
Tucker Design & Build Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of
Chapman Consultants Limited (in liquidation) and
Tucker Design & Build Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e),
on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have
been completed and the liquidator has sent to
the Registrar the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with
the grounds for such an objection no later than the
8th day of August 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of June 2006.
CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries Should be Directed to the Registrar or to:
Mountfort & Associates Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box
82-161, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 272 2241. Facsimile:
(09) 272 2251.

ds4296

B T B Chemicals Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of BT B Chemicals Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:
(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with
the grounds for such an objection no later than the
Ist day of August 2006.
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Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2006.

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries Should be Directed to the Registrar, or to:
Mountfort & Associates Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box
82-161, Auckland. Telephone: (09)272 2241. Facsimile:
(09) 272 2251.

ds4219
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Dated this 20th day of June 2006.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds4161

Platinum Resources Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
duties of the liquidator have been completed and
the liquidator has sent to the Registrar the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a).

(b) Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be lodged
with the Registrar together with the grounds for such
an objection no later than the 20th day of July 2006.

ROB HARGRAVE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Eight, 203 Queen Street
(P.O. Box 6004), Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 366 5000. Facsimile: (09) 366 5001.
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Boss Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Boss Construction Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 8th day of September 2006.
Dated this 20th day of June 2006.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Topline Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
duties of the liquidator have been completed and
the liquidator has sent to the Registrar the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a).

(b) Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be lodged
with the Registrar together with the grounds for such
an objection no later than the 20th day of July 2006.

ROB HARGRAVE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Eight, 203 Queen Street
(P.O. Box 6004), Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 366 5000. Facsimile: (09) 366 5001.
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Awapuni Cool Pack Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Care of McCullochs, 1 Peel
Street, Gisborne.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 31st day of July 2006.

CHRISTOPHER J. TORRIE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: McCullochs, 1 Peel Street (P.O. Box
169), Gisborne. Telephone: (06) 869 1400. Facsimile:
(06) 867 8533.
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Amtrak Forklifts Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer,
liquidators of Amtrak Forklifts Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 28th day of July 2006.

Haven Residential Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Olffice: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay,
Wellington.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been

completed and the final report and statement of receipts and

payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to

section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a

request that the company be removed from the Register

pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,

must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of

the date of this notice.
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Dated this 27th day of June 2006.
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.
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Albert Street Limited, River City Roofing Limited
and Win Builders Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms
of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 21st day of July 2006.

Dated this 23rd day of June 2006.
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4259
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that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 12th day of July 2006.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.
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Gribblehurst Pubs Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 21st day of July 2006.

Dated this 23rd day of June 2006.
G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.
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Tinwald Pharmacy Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company from the Register

Pursuant to Section 302 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 129752

I have concluded the liquidation of Tinwald Pharmacy
Limited and hereby give notice in accordance with section
318 (1) (e) (i) of the Companies Act 1993.

I have filed my final report and consequently the company is
to be removed from the Register.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Ashburton this 26th day of June 2006.

TREVOR JAMES CROY, Liquidator.
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Habgood & Whitehead Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 12th day of July 2006.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds4218

Paramount Travel & Tours Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Paramount Travel & Tours Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Oborn & Johnson
Limited, 46B Taharoto Road, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 25th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2006.
P. J. OBORN, Liquidator.
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Robin Habgood Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice

Smit-Lloyd (New Zealand) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2), (3) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Smit-Lloyd (New Zealand) Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 136-138 Powderham
Street, New Plymouth, from the New Zealand Register on
the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.
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Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, by the 28th day of July 2006, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 29th day of June 2006.

Signed by the applicant:

STEVE WAITE, Landrigan Waite Limited, Chartered

Accountants, New Plymouth.
ds4285

P and S Saunders Developments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of P and S Saunders Developments
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 107 Heu Heu
Street, Taupo, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, by the 30th day of July 2006, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Taupo this 22nd day of June 2006.
Signed by the applicant:
PHILLIP SAUNDERS.
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Westbrook Development Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 24th day of July 2006.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.
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Edwards Bros Motors Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for
the removal of Edwards Bros Motors Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 303 Rosebank Road,
Avondale, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the
Companies Act 1993.
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Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar within
20 working days after the date of this notice, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.
EDWIN GEOFFREY EDWARDS.
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Aria Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Olffice: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to section
257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a request that
the company be removed from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
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K Harvey Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to section
257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a request that
the company be removed from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
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Maritime Solutions Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Olffice: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to section
257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a request that
the company be removed from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
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Sanco Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
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Supa Diamond Products Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Supa Diamond Products
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at 3 Basque Road, Newton, Auckland, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the Register.

The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to
the Registrar is the 28th day of July 2006.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator.
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remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, under
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered
to the Registrar by the 28th day of July 2006.

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of June 2006.

ROSS PETER ERSKINE, Liquidator.

Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of

the restructure of financial affairs.
ds4220

Hardie Shalders Restall Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Hardie Shalders Restall Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 21st day of July 2006.

Dated this 20th day of June 2006.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Colin Sanderson.
ds4182

Supa Cutters Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Supa Cutters Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
3 Basque Road, Newton, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the Register.

The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to
the Registrar is the 28th day of July 2006.

Dated this 19th day of June 2006.
MARK vaAN ROSSEM, Liquidator.
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Wilrim Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

The Registrar of Companies is intending to remove Wilrim
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at 19 Arwen Place, East Tamaki, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day of
July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days after
the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated this 16th day of June 2006.
B. M. CAMPBELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Mabee Halstead & Kiddle Limited,
Chartered Accountants, Fourth Floor, 70 Shortland Street,
Auckland.
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Lincoln Farm Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to

Fisheries South Island Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Ronald Lester Brooking, liquidator of Fisheries South
Island Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is
situated at Level Six, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch,
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hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 30th day of July 2006.

Dated this 23rd day of June 2006.
RONALD LESTER BROOKING, Liquidator.
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 24th day of July 2006.

Dated this 20th day of June 2006.
ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Liquidator.
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Longtail Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall
remove Longtail Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Six, 51-53 Shortland
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 24th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of June 2006.
AMANDA-JANE ATKINS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586.
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the

affairs of the shareholders.
ds4268

Forward Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Forward Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Wilket House, Shakespeare
Road, Napier, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 27th day of
July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days after
the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated this 26th day of June 2006.
E. R. GARDINER, Liquidator.

ds4280

Warrington-Jackson and Gage Partners Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Robert John Knox, liquidator of Warrington-Jackson
and Gage Partners Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at Level Eight, 120 Albert Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Hawkes Bay Model A Club Incorporated
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Incorporated Society From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Hawkes Bay Model A Club Incorporated
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Wilket
House, Shakespeare Road, Napier, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 27th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the incorporated society from the Register.

Dated this 26th day of June 2006.
E. R. GARDINER, Liquidator.

ds4281

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

GE Engine Services New Zealand Holdings, Inc
and GE Engine Services UNC Holdings 1, Inc
(the companies)

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given that the companies intend to cease to
carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from

the Overseas Register three months from the date of the
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2006.
MARK W. NOGUEIRA, Authorised Signatory.

cb4271
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APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2006, an
application for putting A A Worldwide Machinery Spares
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 24th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Skelton Tomkinson Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Lucas & Mabin, Solicitor,
109 Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 74-061, Market Road Post Office, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C.J. LUCAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4018

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 1st day of June 2006, an application
for putting T.M. Fifita & Sons Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 27th day of July 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Commercial Factors Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Blackwells, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level Five, 235 Broadway, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. L. BRENNAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4215

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2006, an application
for putting Tatai Contracting Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Commercial Factors Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Blackwells, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level Five, 235 Broadway, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
R. L. BRENNAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4214

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2006, an application
for putting Morning Star Freight (NZ) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of August 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Commercial Factors Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Blackwells, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level Five, 235 Broadway, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
R. L. BRENNAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4213

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 2nd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Chris Huggins Fitness Consultants Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Kiwi Property Holdings Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level Thirty-five, ANZ Centre,
23-29 Albert Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4286

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2270

Take notice that on the 28th day of April 2006, an
application for putting The Little House Company Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 20th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Albany Timber Distributors Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Brennan and

Brown-Haysom, Solicitors, 73 St George Street (P.O. Box
200-025), Papatoetoe, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 277 6925.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
G. BROWN-HAYSOM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4248

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Oodian (Auckland City) Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Colwall Property Investment Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Beca and Co,
Barristers and Solicitors, Level One, 75 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 91-441, Auckland Mail
Centre (Attention: Richard J. Beca).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RICHARD JAMES BECA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4254
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The plaintiff is Mainfreight International Limited, whose
address for service is at the office of Messrs Craig Griffin
& Lord, Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 9049 or D.X.C.P. 31-003,
Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4231

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1247

Take notice that on the 6th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Fox Manufacturing Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 10th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Mercer Stainless Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick
McDonald, Solicitor, Eleventh Floor, Global House, 19-21
Como Street (P.O. Box 331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086),
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile:
(09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK MCcDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4200

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-442-194
Take notice that on the 4th day of May 2006, an application
for putting K & M Joinery ( 1999 ) Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Nelson on Thursday, the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Hafele (NZ) Limited, whose address for
service is at the office of Messrs Craig Griffin & Lord,
Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 9049 or D.X. C.P. 31-003, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4283

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-2672

Take notice that on the 15th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Sports and Event Merchandise
Limited (formerly Onerugby (New Zealand) Limited)
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of July 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1149

Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2006, an
application for putting HFT Investments Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Hills Floorings Limited, whose address for
service is at the office of Corporate Collections Limited, 187
Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4288

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2006-404-2207

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2006, an
application for putting The Professional Kitchens Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4193

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-2208

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2006, an
application for putting Jon Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4194
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the AML Limited, whose address for
service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors, 92 Spey Street
(P.O. Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone: (03) 211 0080.
Facsimile: (03) 211 0079.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. N. McKENZIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4255

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-822

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Disk Doctor NZ Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 17th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Cogent Communications Limited, whose
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 470 5972.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4291

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-470-473
Take notice that on the 1st day of June 2006, an application
for putting Legacy Homes (BOP) Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on the 10th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Bunnings Limited (trading as Benchmark
Building Supplies), whose address for service is at the
office of Messrs Sharp Tudhope, Solicitors, 35 Grey Street,
Tauranga. Postal Address: P.O. Box 12-020, Tauranga.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4222

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 2006-454-368
Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2006, an application
for putting The Republic Limited (trading as The Slow
Food Café Restaurant and Bar) into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person other than the defendant company who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Scott Lee Johnson, of Wellington, whose
address for service is at the offices of Hansen & Bate,
Lawyers, 200 Warren Street South (P.O. Box 235), Hastings.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

E. M. BATE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4308

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 31st day of May 2006, an application
for putting Solway Homes Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Auckland on Thursday, the 17th day of August 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-2140

Take notice that on the 12th day of April 2006, an
application for putting Parklands Investments Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is G. P. Howe & Son Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Carlile Dowling, Solicitors,
Raffles Street, Napier. Telephone: (06) 835 7394. Facsimile:
(06) 385 1338.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

CAROL DENISE HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4009

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2711

Take notice that on the 15th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Carkraft Limited (formerly Wealth Masters
Limited & Auto Disc Machining Limited) into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09) 984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4318
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2709

Take notice that on the 30th day of May 2006, an application
for putting West City Valet Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 27th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4319

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2732

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2006, an application
for putting S & V Developments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4320

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3193

Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Cork Construction Limited
(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4240

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3195

Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Barden Construction Limited
(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4239
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-470-448

Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2006, an
application for putting into liquidation Clinton Taxation
Services Limited by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Noelle
Jansen, on telephone (07) 959 0408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4237
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& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets,
Napier.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3813

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-463-318

Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Te Maire Ruapehu Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Noelle
Jansen, on telephone (07) 959 0408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4236

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 16th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Multi-Harvest Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on Thursday, the 13th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-958

Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2006, an application
for putting A & H Haulage Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 10th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4307

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-441-387

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Family Contractors Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on Thursday, the 13th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4184

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1130

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2006, an application
for putting General Mortgage Nominees Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4201

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1131

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Ancheta Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4202
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1196
Take notice that on the 30th day of May 2006, an application
for putting The Wineshed Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Christchurch on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4217

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 29th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Hokonui Motor Company Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Invercargill.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Invercargill on Monday, the 10th day of July 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors,
92 Spey Street (P.O. Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone:
(03) 211 0080. Facsimile: (03) 211 0079.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. N. McKENZIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4256

OTHER

Cashbuild Property No. 1 Limited (struck off and
in liquidation)
Notice to Shareholders

A surplus in the liquidation of Cashbuild Property No. 1
Limited (“Cashbuild”) of approximately $1.40 per share is
available for distribution to shareholders.

Cashbuild was a Wellington-based investment company
associated with Richard Clarke, James Quirk and
Mervyn Quirk.

Persons beneficially entitled to a shareholding in Cashbuild
must contact the liquidator with proof of their entitlement
within one calendar month from the publication of this
notice.

On completion of the liquidation, any surplus not
apportioned to shareholders will be paid to the Crown

liquidation surplus account pursuant to section 316 of the
Companies Act 1993.

The liquidator is John Marshall Scutter, whose contact
details are care of Active Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box
31-040, Lower Hutt, or telephone (04) 586 4645.

To date, the liquidator has been unable to contact the
following persons listed on Cashbuild’s share register:

Frederick Crichton

Rangitihi Daniel

John Downing

Maureen Fox

Lisa-Maree Goodman

George Hamon and Deborah Hamon
Inia Heperi
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Lawrence Horn Alfred J. Shields

Steven Howard Martin Sims

Anne Johnson Dan Tawha

Herbert Parker Marshall Te Waaka and Sharron Te Waaka
Nathan Parker Kristian Torssonen

Anthony Payne Eyre Trevor

Berhampore Peleti Ian Watterson

Maraea Pene Dated this 29th day of June 2006.

Charles Robertson and Diane Robertson 014203

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1530)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:

Trade Name: Poulvac Flufend i AI HSN3 RG
Reference: A009733

Active Ingredients and Concentration: Inactivated Recombinant Avian Influenza Virus subtype HS5N3, strain
rg-A/ck/VN/C58/04 — > 256 HA Units — 0.196125mL

General Use Claims:
To stimulate active immunity in chickens, turkeys and ducks against avian influenza virus, HS subtype.

To induce serological response against N3 neuraminidase, which can act as a marker to differentiate infected from
vaccinated animals (DIVA strategy).

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
The address below is:
(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and
(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay
(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.

The applicant’s address for service is:

Biosecurity New Zealand, Fourteenth Floor, Pastoral House, 25 The Terrace (P.O. Box 2526), Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority).

04263

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1531)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:
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Trade Name: Porcilis Pestis
Reference: A009734
Active Ingredient and Concentration: CSFV-E2 Antigen 120EU per 2mL vial

General Use Claim: Active immunisation of pigs from the age of five weeks onwards to prevent mortality and to reduce
clinical signs of classical swine fever, as well as to reduce infection with the excretion of classical swine fever field
virus.

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
The address below is:
(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and
(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay
(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.

The applicant’s address for service is:

Biosecurity New Zealand, Fourteenth Floor, Pastoral House, 25 The Terrace (P.O. Box 2526), Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority).

204264

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1532)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (2) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:

Trade Name: 1080 Solution

Reference: V2189

Active Ingredient and Concentration: Sodium fluoroacetate — 210g/litre

General Use Claim: 1080 Solution to be incorporated into baits for poisoning of rabbits, possums, deer or wallabies.

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
The address below is:
(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and
(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay
(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.

The applicant’s address for service is:
Animal Control Products, 408 Heads Road (Private Bag 3018), Wanganui.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority).

204265

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1533)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:
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Trade Name: Kryptade
Reference: A009621
Active Ingredients and Concentrations.
Glycine — 76.8g/kg
Sodium chloride V41 — 77.5g/kg
Sodium bicarbonate — 57.5g/kg
Potassium citrate — 1.2g/kg
Potassium chloride — 8.8g/kg
Potassium dihydrogen phosphate — 25.0g/kg
Dextrose monohydrate — 500g/kg
General Use Claim: Electrolyte replacer for the treatment of scours in calves; aids in the recovery from cryptosporidiosis.

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
The address below is:
(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and
(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay
(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.

The applicant’s address for service is:
Professional Veterinary Distributors Limited, P.O. Box 60-227, Titirangi, Waitakere City.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority).

204266

Crown Law Office the concurrence of the Chief Justice, has been pleased to
appoint
Brian Paul Keene, barrister of Auckland
Queen’s Counsel Regulations 1987 Bruce Dwight Gray, barrister of Auckland
to be Queen’s Counsel.
Appointments of Queen’s Counsel Dated at Wellington this 21st day of May 2006.
Her Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
recommendation of the Attorney-General and with £o4196
Education
Education Act 1989

Notice of State and Integrated Schools Term Dates for 2007

Pursuant to sections 65A (1) and 65B (1) of the Education Act 1989, I prescribe the school term dates and the length of the
primary school year for 2007.

The state and integrated school terms and dates are as follows:
2007 - TERM DATES FOR PRIMARY AND INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS

Term 1 Wednesday, 7 February to Thursday, 5 April (84 half-days)

Term 2 Monday, 23 April to Friday, 29 June (96 half-days)

Term 3 Monday, 16 July to Friday, 21 September (100 half-days)
Term 4 Monday, 8 October to Thursday, 20 December (106 half-days)*
Total: 386 half-days

*Or Friday, 21 December for schools that exercise one day’s flexibility to close, or for schools in areas that celebrate their Anniversary Day in term time.
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2007 — TERM DATES FOR SECONDARY AND COMPOSITE SCHOOLS

Term 1 Wednesday, 7 February to Thursday, 5 April (84 half-days)
Term 2 Monday, 23 April to Friday, 29 June (96 half-days)

Term 3 Monday, 16 July to Friday, 21 September (100 half-days)
Term 4 Monday, 8 October to Friday, 14 December (98 half-days)*
Total: 378 half-days

*Or to a day in December which ensures that the school has been open for instruction for 378 half-days in 2007.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2006.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

go4355

Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Waiuku Establishment

Pursuant to sections 146 and 155 of the Education Act 1989,
the Minister of Education hereby gives the following notice.
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Te Kura Kaupapa Maori
o Waiuku Establishment.

2. This notice shall come into force the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. I hereby establish in Waiuku a full primary school called
Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Waiuku and designate the school
as a Kura Kaupapa Maori.

4. The school will operate in accordance with Te Aho
Matua.

5. The special characteristics of Te Kura Kaupapa Maori
o Waiuku include that it commits totally to the guiding
principles outlined in Te Aho Matua, that:

e the paramount purpose of the kura is the needs of tamariki
and their learning;

e all tamariki enjoy an education, which respects their tino
rangatiratanga, dignity, rights and individuality;

e we undertake to educate our tamariki through te reo
Maori total immersion as a medium of instruction;

e our tamariki develop a sensitivity and respect for all
others;

e this education challenges them to reach their full potential
in the pursuit excellence.

6. Constitution of the Board of Trustees

The Board of Trustees of Te Kura Kaupapa Maori
o Waiuku shall comprise:

(a) five people appointed by the Minister;

(b) the principal, or principal designate;

(c) not more than four people co-opted by the board.
Signed this 2nd day of June 2006.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate
its general effect.

The school will become operational on 1 October 2006. The
present kura teina, Te Whanau o Te Kura Kaupapa Maori

o Waiuku, will cease to exist from that date.
204322

Notice of Dissolution of the Board of Trustees of
Kimi Ora Community School (2746) and
Appointment of a Commissioner

Pursuant to section 78N (3) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Kimi Ora
Community School and appoint

Kevin Brown

as commissioner to replace that board.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of Kimi Ora
Community School are vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2006.
BARBARA DISLEY, Acting Secretary for Education.

204301

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:
St Mary’s Catholic School, Rotorua.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 22 June 2006.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
Level Four, 1144 Pukaki Street, Rotorua.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of June 2006.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4233

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

St Patrick’s School, Paraparaumu.
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 21 June 2006.
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
65 Waterloo Road, Lower Hutt.
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2006.
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204234
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Environment

Resource Management Act 1991

Notice of Accreditation Under the Resource
Management Act 1991

Pursuant to section 39A of the Resource Management
Act 1991, the Minister for the Environment approves
the following qualification as a qualification for the
accreditation of Resource Management Act 1991 decision
makers:

(a) A qualification approved by the Minister for the
accreditation of Resource Management Act 1991
decision makers is the successful completion of the
“Making Good Decisions” programme described in
subclause (2).

(b) “Making Good Decisions” is a programme developed
by the Ministry for the Environment as a qualification
for accreditation under section 39A of the Resource
Management Act 1991.

(¢) Successful completion of the ‘“Making Good
Decisions” programme, on or after 1 July 2005 but
before the date of this notice, is also to be treated
as a qualification for the accreditation of Resource
Management Act 1991 decision makers.

(d) For the purposes of this notice, “successful
completion” means:

(1) the receipt of a certificate following attendance
at the two-day workshop and gaining a total
mark of 50 percent or more across the assignment
components; or

(i1) receipt of a certificate following a demonstration
showing sound understanding of the “Making
Good Decisions” goals and course content by
presenters and facilitators to a panel of experts
appointed by the Ministry for the Environment.

(e) All alternate, temporary, current, retired and former
Environment Court, High Court, Court of Appeal
and Supreme Court judges are to be treated as
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having completed the “Making Good Decisions”
programme.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2006.
DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister for the Environment.

go4316

Fisheries

Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy
Fishery) Regulations 2000

Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy
Fishery Annual Catch Limit) Notice 2006 (No. F367)

Pursuant to Regulation 6 (3) of the Fisheries (South Tasman
Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations 2000, the Manager
International of the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to
a delegated authority in accordance with section 41 of the
State Sector Act 1988) gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy
Fishery Annual Catch Limit) Notice 2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect on the date after the
date of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—Terms used in this notice have the
same meaning as defined in the Fisheries (South Tasman
Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations 2000.

3. Annual catch limit varied—The annual catch limit for
orange roughy in the high seas area of the South Tasman
Rise for the season beginning on 1 March 2006 is decreased
to 10 greenweight tonnes.

4. Date of variation—The varied annual catch limit takes
effect on 1 July 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2006.

JANE WILLING, Manager International, Ministry of

Fisheries.
204332

Health

Alcohol Advisory Council Act 1976

The Alcohol Advisory Council Levy Notice 2006

Pursuant to section 27 (1) of the Alcohol Advisory Council
Act 1976, the Minister of Health gives the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Alcohol Advisory
Council Levy Notice 2006.

2. The rate of levy payable under section 28 of the Alcohol
Advisory Council Act 1976 for the year ended 30 June 2007
and for each basic unit of each class of liquor is:

Beer 1.35¢/litre

Spirits (alcohol by volume)  44.25¢/litre of alcohol
Fortified wine 8.09c¢/litre
Unfortified wine 4.98c/litre

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2006.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

204317

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of

the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:
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Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers.

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers.

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers.

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers.

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:
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Arrow — Nifedipine XR 30

Nifedipine 30mg

Modified release tablet

Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited

Valpharma International S.P.A., Pennabilli, Italy

Valpharma S.A., Serravalle, Republic of San Marino, Italy
Arrow — Nifedipine XR60

Nifedipine 60mg

Modified release tablet

Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited

Valpharma International S.P.A., Pennabilli, Italy

Valpharma S.A., Serravalle, Republic of San Marino, Italy
Cisplatin Ebewe

Cisplatin 1mg/mL

Concentrate for injection

Pharmaco (NZ) Limited

EBEWE Pharma GmbH Nfg KG, Unterach am Attersee, Austria
Lamotrigine-DP

Lamotrigine 100mg

Chewable/dispersible tablet

Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pharmascience Inc, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Wellspring Pharmaceutical Canada Corp., Oakville, Ontario, Canada
Lamotrigine-DP

Lamotrigine 200mg

Chewable/dispersible tablet

Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pharmascience Inc, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Wellspring Pharmaceutical Canada Corp., Oakville, Ontario, Canada
Lamotrigine-DP

Lamotrigine 25mg

Chewable/dispersible tablet

Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pharmascience Inc, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Wellspring Pharmaceutical Canada Corp., Oakville, Ontario, Canada
Lamotrigine-DP

Lamotrigine 50mg

Chewable/dispersible tablet

Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pharmascience Inc, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Wellspring Pharmaceutical Canada Corp., Oakville, Ontario, Canada

Dated this 26th day of June 2006.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

g04344
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New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act 2000

Advice Notice to General Practitioners Concerning Patient Benefits and Other Subsidies—Amendment No. 6

Pursuant to sections 88 (1) and 88 (3) of the New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act 2000, and with the approval of the
Minister of Health under section 89 (3) of that Act, the Northland District Health Board, Waitemata District Health Board,
Auckland District Health Board, Counties Manukau District Health Board, Waikato District Health Board, Lakes District
Health Board, Bay of Plenty District Health Board, Tairawhiti District Health Board, Taranaki District Health Board, Hawke’s
Bay District Health Board, Whanganui District Health Board, MidCentral District Health Board, Hutt District Health Board,
Capital and Coast District Health Board, Wairarapa District Health Board, Nelson Marlborough District Health Board, West
Coast District Health Board, Canterbury District Health Board, South Canterbury District Health Board, Otago District Health
Board and Southland District Health Board give the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—(1) This notice is the Advice Notice to General Practitioners Concerning Benefits and Other Subsidies

(Amendment No.6).
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(2) In this notice, the Advice Notice to General Practitioners Concerning Patient Benefits and Other Subsidies' is called
the “principal notice”.

2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 1 July 2006.
3. Amendment—Schedule 3 of Part B of the principal notice is amended as follows:
(a) Clauses 1.1 (g) and 1.1 (h) are revoked.
(b) The final bullet point phrase in clause 2.1 (j) is omitted and the following is substituted:
“o ensuring that the NHI number is recorded for each child and young person who receives a MeNZ
(c) Clause 2.1 (s) is amended by omitting the final bullet point phrase.
(d) Clause 3A is omitted and the following is substituted:
“3A  Meningococcal B immunisation
3A.1 General practitioners shall administer the MeNZB™ vaccine (subject to licensure) to:
(a) all children aged from six weeks up to but not including five years of age, until 30 June 2009; and

(b) all young people over five years of age and up to but not including 20 years of age who received their first
dose of the MeNZB™ vaccine prior to 1 July 2006, until 31 December 2006; and

(c) any other person within a class or category determined by the Ministry of Health.

3A.2 General practitioners shall administer a course of three MeNZB™ doses and a fourth MeNZB™ dose for
eligible children who commence the 1st dose of MeNZB™ prior to six months of age, or as otherwise advised
by the Ministry of Health.

3A.3 MeNZB™ vaccine will be supplied and distributed through the Ministry of Health’s nominated vaccine
distributor at no cost to immunisation providers.”

(e) Clause 4.6 is omitted and the following clause is substituted:

B™ dose;”

“4,6 The subsidised fee for the administration of a vaccine episode on the childhood immunisation schedule as set
out in the Immunisation Handbook (other than the influenza vaccine) is $16.99 (excluding GST). The
subsidised fee for the administration of the influenza vaccine is $16.99 (excluding GST) plus the purchase cost
(excluding GST) of the vaccine from the nominated supplier. For the purposes of clarity, a vaccine episode is a
visit on any given day for the administration of any number of vaccines. The subsidised fee for immunisations
will be reviewed annually by the Ministry of Health.”

(f) Clause 5.5 is omitted and the following clause is substituted:

“5.5 For all immunisations eligible for a payment of a subsidised fee, the subsidised fee is $16.99 (excluding GST) in
respect of each immunisation episode as set out in this Notice. The subsidised fee for immunisations will be
reviewed annually by the Ministry of Health.”

(g) Clause 5.7 is omitted, and the following clause is substituted:
“5.7 A subsidised fee of $16.99 (excluding GST) will be paid for the administration of a vaccine or vaccines where:
(a) the person is a household contact or sexual contact of a person with acute Hepatitis B or a carrier of
Hepatitis B; or
(b) the person is a household contact of a person with Measles, Mumps or Rubella.
This subsidised fee will be reviewed annually by the Ministry of Health.”
(h) Clause 5.8 is omitted and the following clause is substituted:

“5,8A A subsidy of $16.99 (excluding GST) will be paid for administering a MeNZB™ vaccine episode.”

4. Statement of reasons for departure from terms and conditions of the principal notice for purposes of section 89 (5)
of the New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act 2000—The terms and conditions in this notice depart from the terms
and conditions in the principal notice for the following reasons:

(a) to increase the subsidised fee for immunisations by 3.3%;

(b) to implement the conclusion of the Meningococcal B Immunisation Programme and the continuation of meningococcal

B immunisations alongside the National Immunisation Schedule.

'In force 1 May 2000:
Amendment No. 1: Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 19 December 2001, No. 172, page 4201
Amendment No. 2: New Zealand Gazette, 20 June 2002, No. 67, page 1769
Amendment No. 3: New Zealand Gazette, 15 April 2004, No. 42, page 1068
Amendment No. 4: New Zealand Gazette, 5 May 2005, No. 76, page 1794

Amendment No. 5: New Zealand Gazette, 1 September 2005, No. 152, page 3752
203688

Internal Affairs the meaning of the said Act is published for general
information:
Marriage Act 1955 Collins, Toby Samuel, Vision Ministries.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2006.
Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 59

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following name of a marriage celebrant within

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204267
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Justice

District Courts Act 1947
Family Courts Act 1980

Acting District Court Judge Appointed

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947 and
section 7 of the Family Courts Act 1980, Her Excellency
the Governor-General of New Zealand has been pleased
to appoint

John Stewart Bisphan, retired District Court Judge

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, at such place or places
and for such period or periods only as the Chief District
Court Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of
the District Courts Act 1947, and also to exercise the
jurisdiction of the Family Courts, pursuant to section 7 of
the Family Courts Act 1980, for a term of two years on and
from 19 July 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of June 2006.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.

204321

Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003

Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 94 (2) of the Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003, that a Motor Vehicle Disputes

Tribunal has found against the following motor vehicle traders:

MVD 292/05
Decision No.: Ak. 54/06

Medland Holdings Limited
(trading as Auckland
European and Sports)

MVD 11/06 Global Linking Limited

Decision No.: Ak. 50/06

MVD 37/06 Sunline Corporation

Decision No.: Ak. 51/06 Limited (trading as Vision
Vehicles)

MVD 46/06 Economical Motor Import

Decision No.: Ak. 59/06 Limited (trading as Eco
Motors)

MVD 53/06 Bill Russ Motors Limited

Decision No.: Ak. 53/06

MVD 61/06 Mike O’Connor Limited

Decision No.: Ak. 47/06 (trading as Mike
O’Connor Trucks)

MVD 67/ 06
Decision No.: Wn. 24/06

Christchurch Motor Group
Limited (trading as
Christchurch BMW)

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$1,033.54.

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $1,172.40
plus costs of $50.00.

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $6,129.80
plus costs of $50.00.

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader.
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser the sum of $6,350.00
plus compensation of $759.67 plus any insurance refunds and
costs of $50.00.

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader.
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser the sum of $1,000.00
plus compensation of $500.00 plus any insurance refunds and
costs of $50.00.

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$10,000.00 plus any insurance refunds.

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of
$8,444.83.

A copy of any of the Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal’s decisions may be obtained from the office of the tribunal at Tribunals
Unit, Level Five, District Court Building, Ballance Street, Wellington, or P.O. Box 5027, Wellington. Telephone: 0800 367 6838.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of June 2006.
HILARY KENDALL, for Chief Executive, Ministry of Justice.

204269

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Taupo District Court on
8 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1995 Honda Integra, Registration No. MARS10.
Against: Murray Owen Gardner.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 376 0300) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

T. M. FRITH, Registrar.

204186

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
1 April 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1989 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. WG9992.
Against: Graeme George Pulham.
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Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0355) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

HEATHER LIKU, Deputy Registrar.
204282
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar.

go4241

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Order were made in the Gisborne District Court on 6 June
20006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicles:

1981 Ford Courier, Registration No. KB8818.
Against: George Kiwa Walker.

2004 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. CBD912.
Against: Colin John Sinel.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

HEATHER LIKU, Deputy Registrar.
go4187

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Queenstown District Court on
6 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1989 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. RP4772.
Against: Maxwell Frederick Lingman.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

CHRIS MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar.

go4277

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
20 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1990 Ford Fairmont, Registration No. PD8176.

Against: Valentine Te Tapaerae Papuni.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0355) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

HEATHER LIKU, Deputy Registrar.

204287

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Rangiora District Court on 21 June
2006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1996 Mazda Familia, Registration No. BRS932.
Against: Revena Wereta.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. O'CONNELL, Registrar.

204339

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
7 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1994 Holden Commodore, Registration No. SX4304.
Against: Robert Tainui Peihana Chaffey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar.

204189

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Tauranga District Court on
22 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1988 Honda Prelude, Registration No. CMY585.
Against: Carolyn Kararaina Acquaye.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O'DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

g04221

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on 20 June
20006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1988 Subaru 4WD S/W, Registration No. MI12136.
Against: Hune Te Pahi Hiroki.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should

contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 15 June
2006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1987 Mazda Bongo, Registration No. OS123.
Against: Luke Benjerman McMahon.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

go4181
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
9 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
— Honda Civic, Registration No. MM7653.
Against: Stephen Owen McAuslin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

go4312
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Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2006.

MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.
04230

Transport

Civil Aviation Act 1990
State Sector Act 1988

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
20 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1990 Ford Telstar, Registration No. WS6680.
Against: Shirley Anne Barbarich.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

go4311

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
22 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1992 Mitsubishi Delica, Registration No. O17156.
Against: Rosemary Ann Middlemiss.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

go4310

Variation of a Scheduled International Air
Service Licence

Pursuant to section 87J (6) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990,
sections 41 and 42 of the State Sector Act 1988, a delegation
from the Minister of Transport dated 12 October 2004, and
a sub-delegation from the Secretary for Transport dated
12 October 2004, I give notice that having received an
application from the airline, I have varied the international
air service licence issued to Freedom Air Limited to provide
that the name of the licensee is Zeal320 Limited (trading as
Freedom Air).

The variation takes effect from 26 June 2006.
Signed at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.

JOHN BRADBURY, Deputy Secretary Access and Services,
Ministry of Transport.

04309

The Treasury

Public Finance Act 1989

Notice of Indemnity Given Under the Public
Finance Act 1989—The Museum of New Zealand
Te Papa Tongarewa

Pursuant to section 652D of the Public Finance Act 1989, the
Minister of Finance gives the following notice:

“On the 2lst day of June 2006, I, The Honourable
Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of Finance, gave an
indemnity in favour of The Museum of New Zealand
Te Papa Tongarewa, under an Indemnity Agreement
related to an exhibition of artworks by John Constable”.

Notice of Intention to Consider Varying a
Scheduled International Air Service Licence

Pursuant to section 87J (3) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990,
sections 41 (1) and 42 of the State Sector Act 1988, and
a delegation from the Secretary for Transport dated
22 September 2004, I give notice that having received
an application from Air New Zealand Limited, the Minister
of Transport intends to consider varying the scheduled
international air service licence held by that airline in order
to provide for:

e in respect of Hong Kong, the right to operate a daily
service beyond to London;

e in respect of Japan, the right to operate B777 aircraft;

e in respect of the United Kingdom, the removal of
restrictions on the right to carry traffic between the United
Kingdom and third countries where the service starts or
ends in New Zealand; and

e in respect of Vanuatu, the right to operate one service
per week to points in Vanuatu, together with code-share
capacity as filed with and acknowledged by the Secretary
for Transport.

Any person wishing to make representations to the Minister
of Transport relating to this application must forward
those representations in writing to reach me at the Ministry
of Transport, P.O. Box 3175, Wellington, on or before
21 July 2006.

Signed at Wellington this 27th day of June 2006.
JOHN MACILREE, Principal Adviser, Access and Services.

204340
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Airworthiness Directives

Pursuant to section 721 (3A) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, I, Owen Olls, Airworthiness Specialist, acting under a delegation
from the Director of Civil Aviation, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or aeronautical

products:
DCA/AL-T/29 DCA/BG/37A DCA/BN2MKIII/12A DCA/BN-2/72A
DCA/CRESCO/6A DCA/GAS8/4 DCA/LYC/209 DCA/LYC/210
DCA/PA-23/155C DCA/R2000/1 DCA/R2000/2 DCA/R2000/3
DCA/R2000/4 DCA/R2000/5 DCA/R2000/6 DCA/R2000/7
DCA/R2000/8 DCA/R2000/9 DCA/R2000/10 DCA/R2000/11
DCA/R2000/12 DCA/R2000/13 DCA/R2000/14 DCA/R2000/15
DCA/R2000/16 DCA/R2000/17 DCA/R2000/18 DCA/R2000/19
DCA/R2000/20 DCA/R2000/21 DCA/R2000/22 DCA/R2000/23
DCA/R2000/24 DCA/R2000/25 DCA/R2000/26 DCA/R2000/27
DCA/R2000/28 DCA/R2000/29 DCA/R2000/30 DCA/R2000/31
DCA/R2000/32 DCA/R2000/33 DCA/R2000/34 DCA/R2000/35
DCA/R2000/36 DCA/R2000/37 DCA/R2000/38 DCA/RAD/30
DCA/REIMS406/14 DCA/ROBIN/1A DCA/ROBIN/4A DCA/ROBIN/5SA
DCA/ROBIN/7 DCA/SA365/38 DCA/TBY/47 DCA/TUR/38
DCA/TUR/39 DCA/TUR/40

These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 29 June 2006.
Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA web site (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone.

Dated this 26th day of June 2006.
OWEN OLLS, Airworthiness Specialist.

au4275

Commerce Commission

Telecommunications Act 2001

Draft Determination on Vodafone’s Application for
a Designated Access Service

On 13 January 2006, Vodafone filed an application with
the Commerce Commission (“the Commission™) for
determination of a designated access service under section
20 of the Telecommunications Act 2001 (“the application”).
In particular, Vodafone is seeking a determination by the
Commission in regard to “interconnection with Telecom’s
fixed PSTN”, under subpart 1 of Part 2 of Schedule 1 of the
Telecommunications Act 2001.

In March, the Commission decided, under section 25 of
the Act, to investigate the application.

The Commission gives public notice that it has issued a
draft determination for this application.

The Commission seeks submissions from the parties on
the matter by written notice to the Commission by Monday,
3 July 2006 at 5.00 p.m.

Pursuant to section 26 of the Act, the Commission also
seeks comment from other interested parties in relation
to the matter.

A public copy of the draft determination can be viewed or
downloaded from the Commission’s web site:

WWw.comcom.govt.nz
under the Telecommunications Regulation section.
Date of Draft Determination: 19 June 2006.
COMMERCE COMMISSION.

au4223

Environmental Risk Management Authority

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996

Hazardous Substances (Sodium Fluoroacetate) (Amendment) Transfer Notice (No 2) 2006

Pursuant to section 160A of the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk Management
Authority amends the Hazardous Substances (Sodium Fluoroacetate) Transfer Notice 2004 (Supplements to the New Zealand
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Gazette, 17 June 2005, No. 92, page 2165, and New Zealand Gazette, 21 June 2006, No. 62, page 1475) (“the notice”) as set out
in the Schedule below.

1. Title—This notice is the Hazardous Substances (Sodium Fluoroacetate) (Amendment) Transfer Notice (No 2) 2006.
2. Commencement—These amendments come into force on 1 July 2006.
Schedule
In Schedule 2 to the notice:
1. in the change to controls for New Regulation 9A, omit subclause (3) and substitute the following:
“(3) Subclause (1)(c):

(a) applies to pilots, aircrew, and airline ground personnel loading and handling a hazardous substance within an
aerodrome; but

(b) does not apply to the storage and handling of a hazardous substance in any place that is not within an aerodrome,
or within an aerodrome by non-airline ground personnel.”

2. immediately after the change to controls for New Regulation 94, insert the following:

“New regulation 9B The regulations apply to each hazardous substance described in Schedule 1 as if the following
regulation were inserted immediately after regulation 9A:

9B Exception to approved handler requirement for aerial application of certain substances

Regulation 9 is deemed to be complied with if, in the case of the aerial application of a
hazardous substance, the person who carries out the application has a current pilot chemical

rating in accordance with Part 61 of the Civil Aviation Rules.”
au4303

Land Transport New Zealand

Traffic Regulations 1976

Vehicle Exhaust Noise (Exemption From Test Requirements) Notice 2006

Pursuant to Regulation 29 (7) of the Traffic Regulations 1976 (“the Regulations”), and pursuant to an authority delegated to me
by the Director of Land Transport (“the director”), I, John Patrick White, Manager Vehicles, Land Transport New Zealand,
exempt motor vehicles of the types listed in the first column of Schedule A as follows:

1. T exempt motor vehicles of the types listed in the first column of Schedule A from the requirements of Regulation 29 (2) of
the Regulations provided that:

(a) the director is satisfied that the vehicle was manufactured to a standard which enabled the vehicle when manufactured
to comply with the applicable noise level in Schedule 1 of the Regulations, and has not been modified from that
standard; or

(b) the vehicle’s exhaust noise, when measured according to the Low Volume Vehicle Standard 90-20 (Exhaust Noise
Emissions), does not exceed the applicable noise limit for that vehicle in Schedule A.

2. T exempt motor vehicles of the types listed in the first column of Schedule A from the requirement in Regulation 29 (4) of
the Regulations to comply with the levels set out in Schedule 1 of the Regulations provided that the vehicle’s exhaust
noise when measured according to Low Volume Vehicle Standard 90-20 (Exhaust Noise Emissions) does not exceed the
applicable noise limit for that vehicle in Schedule A.

Schedule A: Exempted Vehicles and Noise Levels

Vehicle Type Maﬁi‘:;lgg : ise
Moped 91
Motorcycle having an engine capacity of 125¢cm’ or less 96
Motorcycle having an engine capacity of more than 125¢cm’ 100
Motor vehicle (being a motorcar, van or light truck) having a gross vehicle weight of 3500kg or less 95

This Gazette Notice comes into force on 19 July 2006.

This Gazette Notice expires on the date when it is superseded by the coming into force of any amendment to Land Transport
Rule: Vehicle Equipment 2004 requiring the measurement of exhaust noise for entry and in-service inspection and certification
of motor vehicles.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2006.
JOHN PATRICK WHITE, Manager Vehicles, Land Transport New Zealand (acting under delegated authority from the director).

au4226
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Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Local Government Act 2002

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation
Purposes and Declaration That the Area Become
Part of Reserve

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
West Coast Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
declares that the land described in the First Schedule is
held for conservation purposes and further declares the
conservation area described to be set apart as a reserve,
subject to the Reserves Act 1977, and classified as a local
purpose reserve (hall site) and included in the reserve
described in the Second Schedule.

Westland Land District—Westland District
First Schedule

Area o
ha Description

0.1072 RES 1761, SO 4108.
Second Schedule

Area
ha

0.4047 RES 101, SO 3473.
Dated at Hokitika this 26th day of June 2006.
MIKE SLATER.
(DOC PAR-11-01-06)

1n4305

Description

Local Government (Waipa District and Hamilton
City) Boundary Alteration Amendment Order 2006

DAME SIAN ELIAS, Administrator of the Government
ORDER IN COUNCIL
At Wellington this 26th day of June 2006.
Present:

HER EXCELLENCY THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE
GOVERNMENT PRESIDING IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 26 of the Local Government Act 2002,
the Administrator of the Government acting on the advice
and with the consent of the Executive Council, makes the
following order.

Order

1. Title—This order is the Local Government (Waipa
District and Hamilton City) Boundary Alteration Amendment
Order 2006.

2. Commencement—This order comes into force on 1 July
2006.

3. Loans—The Local Government (Waipa District and
Hamilton City) Boundary Alteration Order 2003* is amended
by revoking clause 13.

REBECCA KITTERIDGE, for Clerk of the Executive
Council.

*New Zealand Gazette, 18 December 2003, No. 173, page 4782
1n4345

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation
Purposes, Declaring a Conservation Area to be
a Classified Reserve, and Appointment to
Control and Manage

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator of the
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
declares that the land described in the Schedule is held
for conservation purposes, and further declares that the
conservation area described in the Schedule shall be set
apart as a reserve, subject to the Reserves Act 1977, and
classified as a local purpose (fish hatchery) reserve, subject
to the provisions of the latter Act, and further, under the
Reserves Act 1977, appoints the New Zealand Fish and
Game Council (Central South Island Region) to control
and manage the reserve for local purpose (fish hatchery)
purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Timaru District
Schedule

Area
ha

5.3580 Section 2, SO 18354.
Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of June 2006.
M. J. CUDDIHY.
(DOC DO NHF-03-02)

In4284

Description

Ngai Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998

Notice of Effective Date for Transfer

Pursuant to section 103 of the Ngai Tahu Claims Settlement
Act 1998, the Minister in Charge of Treaty of Waitangi
Negotiations hereby gives notice that 16 June 2006 is the
effective date for the transfer of station areas, gift areas, and
leaseback conservation areas, pursuant to section 10 of the
Ngai Tahu Deed of Settlement dated the 21st day of
November 1997.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of June 2006.

MARK BURTON, Minister in Charge of Treaty of Waitangi
Negotiations.
In4183

Public Works Act 1981

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road—
State Highway No. 18, Hobsonville, Auckland

Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”).
The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required
for road and will, once taken, form part of State Highway
No. 18.

The intended taking is considered necessary to alleviate
traffic congestion in the Auckland area.
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The proposed land use is in accordance with the designation
under the district plan.

The owner of the land and those persons with a registered
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s
intention to take their land and their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send a
written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, Level
Eight, District Court Building, Wellesley Street, P.O. Box
7147, Auckland, within 20 working days after the date of
publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice,
a public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires, and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of this
advice should contact Dean Askew, The Property Group
Limited, P.O. Box 104, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 8546.

North Auckland Land Registry—Waitakere City
Schedule

1.5324 hectares, being part Lot 1, DP 32225 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA830/172), North Auckland Land
Registry; shown as Section 1 on SO 357958.

This land is located at 14 Clarks Lane, Hobsonville,
Auckland.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of June 2006.
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.

1n4342

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road—
State Highway No. 18, Hobsonville, Auckland

Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to
take from the land described in the First Schedule the two
undivided one-seventh shares in the fee simple of the land
described in the Second Schedule hereto (“the land™).

The land described in the Schedules to this notice is required
for road and will, once taken, form part of State Highway
No. 18.

The intended taking is considered necessary to alleviate
traffic congestion in the Auckland area.

The proposed land use is in accordance with the designation
under the district plan.

The owner of the land and those persons with a registered
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s
intention to take their land and their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send a
written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, Level
Eight, District Court Building, Wellesley Street, P.O. Box
7147, Auckland, within 20 working days after the date of
publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice,
a public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires, and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of this
advice should contact Dean Askew, The Property Group
Limited, P.O. Box 104, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 8546.

North Auckland Land Registry—Waitakere City
First Schedule

1. An estate in fee simple as to an undivided one-seventh
share in part Lots 34-35 on DP 2635, and an estate in
leasehold created by lease B140714.5 in Flat 2 and Shed
2, both estates being held in Composite Computer
Register NA51C/1264; and
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2. an estate in fee simple as to an undivided one-seventh
share in part Lots 34-35 on DP 2635, and an estate in
leasehold created by lease B140714.6 in Flat 3, Shed
3 and Garage 3, both estates being held in Composite
Computer Register NAS1C/1265.

Second Schedule

Land at 1 Clarks Lane, Hobsonville, Auckland; marked
“H” on DP 95748, and the land under Garage 7 and
Flat 7, DP 95748, being part of part Lots 34-35, DP 2635.

Land at 2 Clarks Lane, Hobsonville, Auckland; marked
“A” on DP 95748, and the land under Flat 1, DP 95748,
being part of part Lots 34-35, DP 2635.

Land at 3 Clarks Lane, Hobsonville, Auckland; marked
“G” on DP 95748 and the land under Flat 6, DP 95748,
being part of part Lots 34-35, DP 2635.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of June 2006.

DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.

In4343

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 25,
Waihi Whangamata Road, Whangamata,
Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Charles William Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District Council
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
Il’l2

830 Part Lot 1, DP 309558; shown as Section 1 on
SO 364280 (part Computer Freehold Register
37423).

100 Part Lot 1, DP 309558; shown as Section 2 on
SO 364280 (part Computer Freehold Register
37423).

Dated at New Plymouth this 26th day of June 2006.
C. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10149)

In4334

Description

Land Acquired for Waterworks—114 Hamilton
Road, Warkworth, Rodney District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for waterworks and shall vest in the Rodney
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule

Anrl%a Description
65 Part Lot 5, DP 209073; shown as Section 1 on
SO 360859 (part Computer Freehold Register

NA137A/738).
Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2006.
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R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904)

In4314
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Land Declared Road—St Lukes, Sandringham
and Balmoral Roads Intersection, Balmoral,
Auckland City

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road
and shall vest in the Auckland City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road and remain
vested in the Auckland City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m2
316 Part Lot 1, DP 96533; shown as Section 13 on
SO 335246 (part Computer Freehold Registers
NAS54C/19, NAS4C/20, NAS54C/21  and
NAS54C/22).
220 Part Lot 1, DP 29888; shown as Section 14 on
SO 335246 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA824/270).
2 Part Lot 1, DP 50224; shown as Section 16 on
SO 335246 (part Supplementary Record Sheet
NA101D/584).
144  Part Lot 10, DP 3338; shown as Section 17 on
SO 335246 (part Computer Unit Title Register
NA101D/582 and part Supplementary Record

Description

Sheet NA101D/584).
Second Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Ar;eza Description

408 Part Lots 8 and 9, Deeds Plan Blue 49; shown as
Section 11 on SO 335246 (part Computer
Freehold Register NAS519/228 (limited as to
parcels)).
316 Part Lot 1, DP 96533; shown as Section 13 on
SO 335246 (part Computer Freehold Registers
NAS54C/17 and NA54C/18).
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of June 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10880)

In4315

Land Set Apart for State School and Housing
Purposes—Weymouth Road, Manukau City

Pursuant to section 52 (1) (d) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for State school and housing purposes, subject to
existing sewage and stormwater easements created by
easement instrument 6853786.2, and shall remain vested
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

29 JUNE 2006

North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
Schedule
Land Set Apart for State School and Housing Purposes

Area e
ha Description

15.9080 Section 1, SO 362124 (all Computer Freehold
Register 288568).
Dated at Auckland this 15th day of June 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11230)

1n4206

Road to be Stopped—Lyon Street, Featherston,
South Wairarapa District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
WNS596/136 on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—South Wairarapa District
Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area I

m> Description

822 Section 337, Town of Featherston (Computer
Freehold Register WN596/136), Sections 245
and 246, Town of Featherston (Computer
Freehold Register WN343/259) and part Section
247, Town of Featherston (Computer Freehold
Register WN545/136); shown as Section 1 on
SO 367761.

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of June 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11296)

1n4300

Land Declared Road—Onepu Block
Road, Houhora

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road vested in the Far North District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

Area
ha

1.5320 Part Section 3, Block IV, Houhora West Survey
District; marked “A” on SO 57877 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 13 April 1858, No. 12,
page 52).

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of June 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10885)

1n4273

Description
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Acquisition of Land for Road—Albany Highway,
North Shore City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the North Shore
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City
Schedule

Area .
) Description

141 Part Lot 1, DP 36167; shown as Section 1 on
SO 370052 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA978/144).

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of June 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11448)

1n4249
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S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9564)

n4333

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1,
Waikouaiti-Waitati Road, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice

to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit

New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road

and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of

publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council

Schedule

Land Declared Road
Ar;ga Description

87 Part Lot “A”, DP 971; shown as Section 2 on
SO 348169 (part Computer Freehold Register
5448).

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of June 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10329)

In4210

Road Realignment—Broadwood Road, Broadwood

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the First Schedule to this notice
to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated
with the land in Computer Freehold Register NA138A/264.

(b) Declares the land described in the Second Schedule
to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and shall be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
NA138A/264.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
First Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Arezza
m

4446 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 1,
DP 78625, Lot 1, DP 210949, Section 80, Block
I, Whangape Survey District; shown as Section 1
on SO 358215.

Second Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated

Area I
me Description

381 Part Section 8§, Block I, Whangape Survey
District; shown as Section 2 on SO 358215
(part Computer Freehold Register NA37A/197).

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10885)

n4238

Description

Land Declared Road—State Highways No. 6 and
No. 98 Intersection, Lorneville, Invercargill City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Southland Land District—Invercargill City Council
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Arezta
m

2955 Part Lot 2, DP 12101; shown as Section 1 on
SO 367782 (part Computer Freehold Register
SL10C/42).

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of June 2006.

Description

Road Realignment—Franklin Road, Whangarei

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Whangarei District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second and Third Schedules
to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3):

(i) The area described in the Second Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register NA726/120.

(ii)) The area described in the Third Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register NA100C/133.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Area
m2
1860 Being part Lot 1, DP 130600; shown as Section 3
on SO 344962 (part Computer Freehold Register
100C/133).
448 Being part Allotment SW9, Parish of Owhiwa;
shown as Section 4 on SO 344962 (part Computer
Freehold Register 726/120).

Description
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130 Being part Allotment SW9, Parish of Owhiwa;
shown as Section 5 on SO 344962 (part Computer
Freehold Register 726/120).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Areza
m

1861 Adjoining or passing through Allotment SW9,
Parish of Owhiwa; shown as Section 1 on
SO 344962.

Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Areza
m

577 Adjoining or passing through Lot 1, DP 130600;
shown as Section 2 on SO 344962.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10915)

1n4272

Description

Description

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Unformed Road
of Tapu Bush Road, Tomarata, Rodney District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
195870, subject to mortgages 6268098.9 and 6268098.11 on
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule

Area
ha

1.0178 Sections 16 and 17, Block IX, Pakiri Survey
District, Lot 1, DP 94573, and part Section 108,
Waiteitei Settlement (DP 24067); shown as
Section 1 on SO 362605.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904)

In4313

Description
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water supply rights specified in easement certificate

H238045.2, water supply rights created by transfer

H331472.4 and specified in easement certificate H313995.2,

right of way and water supply rights specified in easement

certificate H313995.2, and mortgage H417564.4.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District

First Schedule

Land Declared as Road
Area

m?

710 Part Lot 1, DP S17337; shown as Section 2 on
SO 327912 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA15C/1331).

1107 Part Lot 5, DP S28818; shown as Section 3 on
SO 327912 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA28A/1026).

Second Schedule
Severance
Area
I1,12

Description

Description

40 Part Lot 1, DP S17337; shown as Section 1 on
SO 327912 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA15C/1331).

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11286)

n4211

Road Realignment—Aorangi Road, Paeroa,
Hauraki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
Hauraki District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be taken and
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA28A/1026, together with appurtenant drainage rights
created by transfers 118108, 133307, and specified in
easement certificate H313995.2, right of way, water supply,
telephone and electric power rights created by transfers,
H318653.4 and H327610.3, rights of way created by
transfers H154369.7 and H331472.4, water supply right
created by transfer H215864.1, and subject to drainage and

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, Sinclair
Street, Blenheim

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, shall become road, limited access road and State
highway and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is acquired
for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and
shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District Council

First Schedule

Land Declared Road
Area

m?

1338 Part Lot 2, DP 4778; shown as Section 5 on
SO 7431 (part Computer Freehold Register
MB3A/400).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
(Segregation Strip)
Area
m2

Description

Description

3 Part Lot 2, DP 4778; shown as Section 8 on
SO 7431 (part Computer Freehold Register
MB3A/400).

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10926 — previously CPC/1999/3047)

n4197
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Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
—Symons Street, Blenheim

Pursuant to sections 20 and 50 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares that, pursuant to an agreement to
that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the Schedule to this notice is acquired for use in connection
with a road and shall vest in Her Majesty the Queen on
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District Council
Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
Area
m2

1199 Part Lot 3, DP4778; shown as Section
7 on SO 7431 (part Gazette Notice 116893
— New Zealand Gazette, 3 November 1983,
No. 183, page 3636).
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2005/10926 — previously CPC/1999/3047)

1n4198

Description
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1176 Part Lot 2, DP 13959; shown as Section 26 on
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB516/47).

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/6770)

1n4199

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 7,
Hurunui Road Curves, Hurunui District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 7 and shall vest in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and,
pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in
Computer Freehold Register CB516/47, subject to mortgage
5022415.3, section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and
Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987.

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District Council
First Schedule
Land Declared Road

Area .
m Description

319 Part Lot 2, DP 13959; shown as Section 10 on
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB516/47).

203 Part Lot 2, DP 13959; shown as Section 11 on
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB516/47).

1474 Part Lot 2, DP 13959; shown as Section 12 on
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register

CB516/47).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
AI;%*‘ Description

457 Part Lot 2, DP 13959; shown as Section 25 on
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB516/47).

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 1,
Parnassus Road, Hurunui District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway
No. 1 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Aﬁza Description
3.1823 Part Section 2, Square 86, Amuri; shown as
Section 19 on SO 316995 (part Computer
Freehold Register CB48B/126).

122 Part Lot 1, DP 83404; shown as Section 20 on
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB48B/127).

11  Part Section 3, Square 86, Amuri; shown as
Section 26 on SO 316995 (part Computer
Freehold Register CB48B/126).

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2006.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3295)

1n4299

Road Realignment—23 Humphreys Drive,
Christchurch City

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and
vested in the Christchurch City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3),
declares the portion of road described in the Second Schedule
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land
in Computer Freehold Register CB482/60, subject to all
existing encumbrances.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
First Schedule

Land Declared as Road
Aana Description

57 Part Lot 1, DP 12424; shown as Section 2 on

SO 364533.
67 Part Lot 1, DP 12424; shown as Section 3 on

SO 364533.
5 Part Lot 1, DP 12424; shown as Section 4 on

SO 364533.
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Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Area

Description
m? p

64 Adjoining part Lot 1, DP 12424; shown as
Section 1 on SO 364533.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/6883)

1n4304

Reserves Act 1977

Change of the Classification of a Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the West
Coast Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
changes the classification of the reserve described in the
Schedule from a local purpose (hall site) reserve to a
recreation reserve, subject to the provisions of the Act.

Schedule
Westland Land District—Westland District
Area L.
ha Description

0.1072 RES 1761, SO 4108.
0.4047 RES 101, SO 3473.
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Dated at Hokitika this 26th day of June 2006.
MIKE SLATER.
(DOC PAR-11-01-06)

1n4306

Change of Classification of Part of a Reserve and
Naming of That Part

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation changes the classification of that part of the
reserve described in the Schedule from a recreation reserve
to a scenic reserve for the purposes specified in section
19 (1) (b) of the Act, and declares that the reserve be known
as the Crocodile Island Scenic Reserve.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule

Area
ha

1.1305 Allotment 375, SO 36711 (part Gazette Notice
853653 — part New Zealand Gazette, 13 March
1980, No. 22, page 696).

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of June 2006.
W. M. MURRAY.
(DOC PAD-02-03-02-14)

In4331

Description

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

. . . Serial Date of .
Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number — Enactment Retail
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Retirement Villages) Exemption 2006/160 21/6/06 $1.60

Amendment Notice 2006
Registered Architects Act Registered Achitects Rules 2006 2006/161 23/6/06 $5.35
2005
Public Finance Act 1989 Public Finance (Transfers Between Outputs) Order 2006  2006/162 26/6/06 $2.30
Misuse of Drugs Act 1975 Misuse of Drugs (Industrial Hemp) Regulations 2006 2006/163 26/6/06 $5.35
Misuse of Drugs Act 1975 Misuse of Drugs Amendment Regulations 2006 2006/164 26/6/06 $2.10
Hawke’s Bay Endowment Hawke’s Bay Endowment Land Empowering Act 2006/165 26/6/06 $1.60
Land Empowering (Schedule 1) Order 2006
Act 2002
Tariff Act 1988 Tariff (Brunei Darussalam) Order 2006 2006/166 26/6/06 $1.60
Gas Act 1992 Gas (Levy of Industry Participants) Regulations 2006 2006/167 26/6/06 $2.30
Civil Aviation Act 1990 Civil Aviation (Offences) Regulations 2006 2006/168 26/6/06  $15.35
Income Tax Act 2004 Double Taxation Relief (Poland) Order 2006 2006/169 26/6/06 $3.95
Income Tax Act 2004 Double Taxation Relief (Spain) Order 2006 2006/170 26/6/06 $3.95
Income Tax Act 2004 Double Taxation Relief (Australia) Amendment 2006/171 26/6/06 $3.60
Order 2006
Income Tax Act 2004 Double Taxation Relief (Singapore) Amendment 2006/172 26/6/06 $2.30
Order 2006
Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (S8 Limited and S 8 NZ Pty Limited) 2006/173 27/6/06 $2.10
Exemption Notice 2006
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Overseas Employee Share Purchase 2006/174 27/6/06 $2.10

Schemes) Exemption Amendment Notice 2006

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
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Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge
$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch;
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs4366

General Section

Tasman Paciﬁc Insurance Limited On 13 June 2006, AM. Best Co. lowered its financial

strength rating of Tasman Pacific Insurance Limited from
B+ (very good) with negative implications to B— (fair) with
Insurance Companies (Rating and Inspections) negative implications.

Act 1994

JOHN O’CALLAGHAN, Tasman Pacific Insurance Limited.
Notice of Rating Downgrade—Tasman Pacific

Insurance Limited Address for Service: Level Six, 141 Cambridge Terrace

Pursuant to section 8 of the Insurance Companies (Rating and (P.O. Box 25-325), Christchurch.
Inspections) Act 1994, Tasman Pacific Insurance Limited

gives public notice of a rating downgrade. gs4185

The Community Trust of Wellington

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Wellington
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Notes 2006 2005
b 3
Revenue:
Investment income (net) 6 8,064,709 2,567,026
Interest received 205,046 215,931
Donations returned 25,000 -
Rental income 104,254 105,460
Other income 23,034 25,264
GST prior period adjustment - 17,236
Total revenue 8,422,043 2,930,917
Less expenses:
Auditors’ fees 7,965 7,500
Depreciation 3 8,107 6,143
Donation expenses 6,659 6,420
Interest expenses - 659
Operating costs 370,118 369,405
Trustee expenses 7,225 7,668
Trustee fees 52,223 50,770
Total expenses 452,297 448,565
Net surplus before donations 7,969,746 2,482,352
Less:
Donations 1,001,780 655,470

Net surplus 6,967,966 1,826,882
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Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Surplus and revaluations
Net surplus for the year
Total surplus/(deficit) and revaluations for the year
Other movements
Allocated to donation reserve fund
Total other movements
Total movements in equity for the year

Equity at 1 April 2005
Equity at 31 March 2006
Donation reserve account
Opening balance as at 1 April 2005
Allocation from prior years’ trust funds
Less:
Donations paid from prior years’ funds
Closing balance as at 31 March 2006

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006
Current assets:
Bank accounts
Term investments 4
Accounts receivable — trade
Accounts receivable — investment
Prepayments
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust 4
GST refund due
Taxation refund
Total current assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable — trading
Accounts payable — investment
Marac Finance Limited
Total current liabilities
Working capital

Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment 3
Investments 5
Total non-current assets
Non current liabilities
Marac Finance Limited
Total non-current liabilities
Net assets
Represented by:
Equity
Trust capital brought forward
Surplus for the year
Other movements
Total equity
For and on behalf of the board of trustees:
MATHEW BLACKBURN, Chairperson.
LINDA RIEPER, Trustee.
Date: 1 June 2006.

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Interest on investments

Rental income

Donations returned

29 JUNE 2006

6,967,966 1,826,882
6,967,966 1,826,882

. (171,085)

_ (171,085)
6,967,966 1,655,797
37,961,260 36,305,463
44,929,226 37,961,260
- 171,085

_ 171,085

100,299 115,942
500,966 1,595,223
9,845 83,513

- 7,034

5,309 8,082
100,000 175,000
6,009 35,857

157 157
722,585 2,020,808
41,927 104,332
41,198 31,109
2,223 1,935
85,348 137,376
637,237 1,883,432
25,075 26,574
44,274,515 36,061,078
44,299,590 36,087,652
7,601 9,824
7,601 9,824
44,929,226 37,961,260
37,961,260 36,305,463
6,967,966 1,826,882

- (171,085)
44,929,226 37,961,260
376,125 145,840
104,254 105,460
25,000 -
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Miscellaneous income

Realised gains on sale of investments
Dividends received

Income taxes refunded

GST received

Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliers
Payments to trustees
Payments to fund managers
Donations to community
GST paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash was provided from:

Realisation from investments

The Embassy Theatre Trust

Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust

Cash was applied to:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Investment funds

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held

Add opening cash brought forward

Ending cash carried forward

Cash balances in balance sheet:
Cash at bank

Reconciliation With Reported Operating Surplus

Net opening surplus

Add non-cash items:
Depreciation
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Small balance assets written off
Unrealised gains on investments

Add/(less) movements in other working capital items:

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(decrease) in taxation liability
Increase/(decrease) in GST liability
Increase/(decrease) in interest accrual
Increase/(decrease) in finance leases

Add/(deduct) movements in trust funds:
Donations paid from prior year’s trust fund
Net cash inflow from operating activities

1883

29,284 12,764
3,374,040 2,745,995
1,313,202 192,272

- 15,507

29,848 -

5,251,753 3,217,838

422,391 407,524
62,258 56,522
251,080 205,492
1,008,468 779,475
_ 17,243
1,744,197 1,466,256
3,507,556 1,751,582
1,595,223 10,069,832
- 400,000

66,667 -

1,661,890 10,469,832

6,608 6,558
5,178,481 12,221,975
5,185,089 12,228,533
(3,523,199) (1,758,701)
(15,643) (7,119)
115,942 123,061
100,299 115,942
100,299 115,942
100,299 115,942
2006 2005
$ $
6,967,966 1,826,882
8,107 6,143
- 215
- 1,613
(3,527,588) 134,818
(3,519.481) 142,789
3,448,485 1,969,671
73,668 (73,143)
2,773 1,010
(52,316) 46,271
- 15,507
29,847 (34,479)
7,034 (7,034)
(1,935) 4,864
59,071 (47,004)
_ (171,085)
3,507,556 1,751,582
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The financial statements presented here are for the entity The Community Trust of Wellington (“the trust”). The trust is an

incorporated charitable trust under the Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The trust prepares its financial statements in accordance
with the Act and the financial reporting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand.

Measurement Base

The measurement base adopted is historical cost with the exception of certain items for which specified accounting policies are
identified.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a diminishing
value basis to allocate the cost over its useful life:

Furniture and office equipment 9.0%DV —48.0%DV
Investment Income (Net)
Investment income (net) includes gross investment income less management fees payable to the fund managers.
Donations

Donations made from current year’s income are recorded in the statement of financial performance when paid. Donations from
prior years’ income are recorded in the donations reserve account when paid.

Shares and Investments

Shares and other investments are stated at the market value. Changes in the market value of investments are taken to the
statement of financial performance.

Goods and Services Tax
The financial statements have been prepared using a GST exclusive figures to the extent that GST is claimable.
Financial Instruments

All financial instruments held by the trust are recorded in the statement of financial position. The financial instruments
comprise equity securities, discounted securities, secured investments, borrowings, deposits and cash. Concentrations of credit
risk arise as a result of holding equity securities as investments. These are subject to the normal market risk associated with
investments of this nature. There are no significant differences between the fair value and book value of financial instruments.
Where possible, financial assets and liabilities are supported by collateral or other security. These arrangements are described
in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises cash balances (net of bank overdrafts) and demand deposits.
Cash excludes treasury bills that are not used as part of the group’s day-to-day cash management.

Taxation

The Community Trust of Wellington is exempt from income tax under section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.
Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2. Nature of Business

The Community Trust of Wellington was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Trustee
Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and now superseded by the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of the community trust is
to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community, principally in the trust region.

3. Property, Plant and Equipment

2006 2005
3 3
Furniture and office equipment
At cost 49,920 43,312
Less accumulated depreciation 24,845 16,738
Net book value 25,075 26,574
Depreciation charge for the year 8,107 6,143
4. Investments (Current)
2006 2005
$ $
Investments:
ASB Bank Limited - 1,092,470
Bank of New Zealand 500,966 502,753
Sub total 500,966 1,595,223
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust 100,000 175,000

Total current investments 600,966 1,770,223
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5. Investments (Non Current)
Investments held by Tyndall Investment Management comprise:

Equities 20,345,492 14,682,137
20,345,492 14,682,137
Investments held by Tower Asset Management comprise:
International fixed interest bonds 8,168,354 7,693,140
8,168,354 7,693,140
Investments held by ING New Zealand Limited comprise:
Fixed interest fund 5,535,477 5,100,442
5,535,477 5,100,442
Investments held by Walker Capital Management Limited comprise:
Money market deposits 728,420 318,867
Equities 8,144,795 6,939,577
Other investments 18,645 1,915
8,891,860 7,260,359
Secured investments (non current):
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust 1,333,332 1,325,000
1,333,332 1,325,000
Total non-current investments 44,274,515 36,061,078

On 19 February 1999, the Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust entered into a loan agreement with Wellington Community Trust
Charities Limited. The loan is guaranteed by the Wellington City Council. The loan is to be repaid over 15 years commencing
1 August 2005. As at 31 March 2006, the balance, terms and conditions associated with the loan were transferred from
Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited to The Community Trust of Wellington. It is the intention of the trustees to
hold the investments long-term and accordingly, they have been classified as non-current assets.

6. Investment Income (Net)

2006 2005
3 3
Portfolio income-realised and unrealised revenue 8,315,789 2,803,234
Less fund management fees and expenses (251,080) (236,208)
Total investment income (net) 8,064,709 2,567,026
7. Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2006 (2005 — $Nil).
8. Commitments
(a) Donations
As at 31 March 2006, The Community Trust of Wellington has the following commitments:
2006 2005
3 b
Less than one year 255,000 200,000
Between one and two years 30,000 200,000
Between two and five years — —
285,000 400,000
(b) Lease Commitments
Commitments existed for non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
Less than one year 146,267 127,518
Between one and two years 154,928 42,000
Between two and five years 157,503 —
458,698 169,518
Total rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 2006 is $125,775 (2005 — $125,775).
Commitments existed for non-cancellable finance leases as follows:
Less than one year 3,590 4,775
Between one and two years 3,590 3,172
Between two and four years 2,722 6,345
9,902 14,292

(¢) Capital Commitments
The are no capital commitments as at 31 March 2006 (2005 — $Nil).
9. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Accounts payable, secured investments and accounts receivable
are stated at the amount expected to be received or paid.
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Fair Value

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial asset and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The concentrations of credit risk incurred by the trust are managed by ING New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management,
Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited. Credit risk also exists with the loan agreements
entered into during the year. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be within satisfactory
guidelines.

Maximum exposures to credit risk as at balance date are:

2006 2005

$ 3

Bank accounts 100,299 115,942
Accounts receivable and prepayments 15,154 98,629
Investments (current) 600,966 1,770,223
Investments (non current) 44,274,515 36,061,078

Currency Risk

The Community Trust of Wellington incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions managed by ING New Zealand
Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.

Interest Rate Risk

The investments of The Community Trust of Wellington, which are sensitive to changes in interest rates, are managed by ING
New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.
The Community Trust of Wellington is also exposed to interest rate fluctuation on short term deposits.

10. Related Party Transactions

The Community Trust of Wellington has a code of conduct and a register of interests in regard to related party transactions. The
code of conduct requires trustees and management to declare any interests in transactions that the trust may undertake. In
the 31 March 3006 year, Frances Russell, the Chief Executive Officer of The Community Trust of Wellington, was also
a trustee of the New Zealand Affordable Arts Trust. During the 31 March 2006 year, The Community Trust of Wellington
donated $25,000 (2005 — $20,000) to the New Zealand Affordable Arts Trust. No related party debt was owing or written off
in the 31 March 2006 year.

Audit Report
To the readers of the financial report of The Community Trust of Wellington.

We have audited the attached financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance
of The Community Trust of Wellington and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in accordance
with the accounting policies as attached.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees of The Community Trust of Wellington are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true
and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington as at 31 March 2006, and of the results of its
operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

o whether the accounting policies are appropriate to The Community Trust of Wellington’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial report. Other than our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in The Community Trust of
Wellington.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by The Community Trust of Wellington as far as appears from our examination
of those records; and

o the attached financial report:
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington as at 31 March 2006 and the
results of its operations for the year ended on that date.
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Our audit was completed on 1 June 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
HORWATH AUDIT (WELLINGTON), Chartered Accountants, Wellington.

A copy of the complete annual report, which includes a list of the successful recipients for the 2005/2006 financial year,
is available on request from the office of the trust at Level One, 28 Grey Street, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7966.

Web site: www.comtrustwn.co.nz
gs4247
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